Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Miller, Gary [(Gary.Miller@tetratech.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 29, 2009 12:26 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: Skip Wedel; Mark Colclasure

Subject: Unit Gourley Fed #3 ACO #255

Attachments: Bore hole locations and results.pdf; Bore hole locations.pdf

Mike, as we talked this morning, Unit will dig out the center section of the pit around boreholes 2 and 3 to 5-6' and around
borehole #4 to 15 to take out the elevated chlorides down to around the 5000 mg/Kg level as shown on the attached lab
results and plat. This material will be hauled to Lea Lands for disposal, the excavation will be backfilled the pit bottom
leveled and the entire 120'x120" area capped with a 40 mil liner. If you have any questions, please call. thanks

Gary E. Miller | Area Manager, Principle
Main: 432.682.4559 | Cell: 432.557.4681 | Fax: 432.682.3946
Gary Miller@tetratech.com

Teira Tech Inc.
1910 North Big Spring | Midland, TX 79705 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments, may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information. Any distribution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender by replying to this message and then delete it from your system.

This inbound email has been scanned for malicious software and transmitted safely to you using Webroot
Email Security.
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Report Date: October 28, 2009 i Work Order: 9102801 Page Number: 1 of 5

éSummary Report

Jeff Kindley

Tetra Tech

1910 N. Big Spring Street
Midland, TX 79705

Report Date: October 28, 2009

Work Order: 9102801
OO

Project Location: Eddy Co., NM
Project Name: Gourley Fed. #3
Project Number: 115-6403654

Date Time Date
Sample Description © Matrix Taken Taken Received
213181 SB-1 (5) - soll 2009-10-26 00:00 2009-10-27
213182 SB-1 (10%) © sail 2009-10-26 00:00 2009-10-27
213183 SB-1 (15’) b soil 2009-10-26 00:00 2009-10-27
213184 SB-1 (20") l soil 2009-10-26 00:00 2009-10-27
213185 SB-1 (25") , soil 2009-10-26 00:00 2009-10-27
213186 SB-1 (30%) soil 2009-10-26 00:00 2009-10-27
213187 S$B-2 (5") soil 2009-10-26 00:00 2009-10-27
213188 SB-2 (107) soil 2009-10-26 00:00 , 2009-10-27
213189 SB-2 (157) . soil 2009-10-26 00:00 2009-10-27
213190 SB-2 (20") " soil 2009-10-26 00:00 2009-10-27
213191 SB-2 (25%) © soil 2009-10-26 00:00 2009-10-27
213192 SB-2 (30") soil 2009-10-26 00:00 2009-10-27
213193 SB-3 (57) . soil 2009-10-26 00:00 2009-10-27
213194 SB-3 (107) o osoil 2009-10-26 00:00 2009-10-27
213195 SB-3 (15") ‘ soil 2009-10-26 00:00 2009-10-27
213196 SB-3 (207) T soil 2009-10-26 00:00 2009-10-27
213197 SB-3 (257 soil 2009-10-26 00:00 2009-10-27
213198, SB-3 (30") ‘ soil : 2009-10-26 00:00 20090-10-27
213199 SB-4 (57) " soll 2009-10-27 00:00 2009-10-27
213200 SB-4 (10%) | soil 2009-10-27 00:00 2009-10-27
213201 SB-4 (15") soil 2009-10-27 00:00 2009-10-27
213202 SB-4 (207 s0il 2009-10-27 00:00 2009-10-27
213203 SB-4 (257) soil 2009-10-27 00:00 2009-10-27
213204 SB-4 (307 soil 2009-10-27 00:00 2009-10-27
213205 SB o (5" soil 2009-10-27 00:00 2009-10-27
213206 (10 ) soil 2009-10-27 00:00 2009-10-27
213207 SB 5 (15") soil 2009-10-27 00:00 2009-10-27
213208 SB o (207 © soil 2009-10-27 00:00 2009-10-27
213209 -5 (25") © soll 2009-10-27 00:00 2009-10-27
213210 -5 (30") . soil 2009-10-27 00:00 2009-10-27

TraceAna.l)sxs, Inc. o 6701 Aberdeen Ave., Suite 9 ¢ Lubbock, TX 79424-1515 e (806) 794-1296
This is only a summary. Please, refer to the complete report package for quality control data.




Report Date: October 28, 2009

Work Order: 9102801

Page Number: 2 of 5

Sample: 213181 - SB-1 (57)

Param Flag Result Units RL

Chloride 4570 mg/Kg 4.00

Sample: 213182 - SB-1 (10’)

Param Flag Result Units RL

Chloride 2340 mg/Kg 4.00

Sample: 213183 - SB-1 (157)

Param Flag Result Units RL

Chloride 2360 mg/Kg 4.00

Sample: 213184 - SB-1 (20°)

Param Tlag : Result Units RL

Chloride ! 2280 mg/Kg 4.00

Sample: 213185 - SB-1 (25°)

Param Flag Result Units RL

Chloride 584 mg/Kg 4.00
!

Sample: 213186 - SB-1 (30?)

Param Flag : Result Units RL

Chloride | 1450 mg/Kg 4.00

Sample: 213187 - SB-2 (5°) !

Param Flag .1 Result Units RL

Chloride i 5030 mg/Kg 4.00
|

Sample: 213188 - SB-2 (10) ‘

Param Flag Result Units RL

Chloride 1650 mg/Kg 4.00

TraceAnalysis, Inc. o 6701 Aberdeen Ave., Suite 9 «

This is only a summary. Pled

Lubbock, TX 79424-1515 e {806) 794-1296

se, refer to the complete report package for quality control data.
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Work Order: 9102801

Page Number: 3 of §

Sample: 213189 - SB-2 (15")
Param Flag ‘ Result Units RL
Chloride | 3570 mg/Kg 4.00
|
|
Sample: 213190 - SB-2 (207) I
|
Param Flag 1 Result Units RL
Chloride | 5650 mg/Kg 4.00
|
1
Sample: 213191 - SB-2 (25°) !
Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 4570 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 213192 - SB-2 (307)
Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 8860 mg/Kg 4.00
|
Sample: 213193 - SB-3 (57)
Param Flag { Result Units RL
Chloride | 5230 mg/Kg 4.00
\
|
Sample: 213194 - SB-3 (10?) ‘
I
Param Flag 1 Result Units RL
Chloride | 3340 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 213195 - SB-3 (15?)
Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 2530 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 213196 - SB-3 (207)
Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 2170 mg/Kg 4.00

TraceAnalysis, Inc. o

This is only a summnary. Pled

6701 Aberdeen Ave., Suite 9 o

Lubbock, TX 79424-1515 « (806) 794-1296

se, refer to the complete report packege for quality control data.



Report Date: October 28, 2009

Work Order: 9102801

Page Number: 4 of §

Sample: 213197 - SB-3 (25")
Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 4580 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 213198 - SB-3 (30) ;
Param Flag ' Result Units RL
Chloride 6940 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 213199 - SB-4 (57)
Param Flag | Result Units RL
Chloride | 4020 mg/Kg 4.00
|
Sample: 213200 - SB-4 (10°)
r
Param Tlag ; Result Units RL
Chloride ‘ 5450 mg/Kg 4.00
|
Sample: 213201 - SB-4 (157) |
Param Flag _‘ Result Units RL
Chloride ) 5610 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 213202 - SB-4 (207)
Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 1860 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 213203 - SB-4 (25"}
Param TFlag Result Units RL
Chloride 866 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 213204 - SB-4 (30°)
Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 12800 mg/Kg 4.00

TraceAnalysis, Inc. e

6701 Aberdeen Ave., Suite 9 o

Lubbock, TX 79424-1515  (806) 794-1296

This s only a summary. Pletz:se, refer to the complete report package for quality control data.

|




Report Date: October 28, 2009

Work Order: 9102801

Page Number: § of §

Sample: 213205 - SB-5 (5%)

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 2180 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 213206 - SB-5 (10%)

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 1090 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 213207 - SB-5 (15")

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 945 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 213208 - SB-5 (20°)

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 1130 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 213209 - SB-5 (257)

Param Flag 5 Result Units RL
Chloride 529 mg/Kg 4.00
Sample: 213210 - SB-5 (30")

Param Flag Result Units RL
Chloride 945 mg/Kg 4.00

TraceAnalysis, Inc. o 6701 Abe
This is only a summary. Plea

rdeen Ave., Suite 9 e

Lubbock, TX 79424-1515 « {806) 794-1296

se, refer to the complete report package for quelity control data.



Well Selection Criteria Quick Print .y

(opno = 115970 and Field_No = 30399)

Friday, October 30, 2009

APl Well # Well Name and No. o Operator Name Typ Stat County Surf UL Sec Twp Rng FtN/S FtEMW UICPrmt LstInsp Dt
30-015-32403-00-00 GOURLEY FEDERAL 003 UNIT PETROLEUM CO G C Eddy F G 28 225 ©28E 1650N  810E
30-015-34152-00-00 GOURLEY FEDERAL 003Q  UNIT PETROLEUM CO G A Eddy F H 28 225 28E 1650N  B10E 5/5/2009




